Cristina Marques

From: Jason Ng [Jason.Ng@goemans.com]

Sent: May-04-17 9:30 AM

To: 'Green Valley Bayview Wellington Homes'; Cristina Marques
Subject: Invoice HB00016049 From Goemans Vaughan
Attachments: HB00016049.pdf; HOOD - CHX8136SQB-DC30-1.pdf
Morning BW,

Piease see attached for specifications on hood fan for:

SHAMSUL, ALAM & NOUROON
TBA LOUIS DRIVE

LOT # 222

BRADFORD, ON TBA

**note they are going with a 36” chimney hood fan with 6” duct hole
Jay
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# HB00016049
Salesperson: JASON NG
Purchase Date: 5/03/17
1-877-463-6267 Invoice Finished Date:
Delivery/Pickup Date: Aug 30,2017
HST # 105167993 WWW.GOEMANS.COM PAC KING SLIP Invoice Type: VBL
Find us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/GoemansAppliances Date Printed: May 04, 2017
Page: 1
ONLINE BANKING ACCOUNT
BILL TO: 9052373420 SHIP. TO:--.9052373420
SHAMSUL, ALAM & NOUROON SHAMSUL, ALAM & NOUROON
TBA LOUIS DRIVE TBA LOUIS DRIVE
LOT #1222 LOT #222 )
BRADFORD,ON  TBA RADFORD;ON  TBA
TEL#  (905) 237-3420 BUS#  (647) 746-6090 TEL#  (905)237-3420 BUS#  (647) 746-6090

Directions:  6TH LINE & SIMCOE ROAD

QTY  LOC ~“MODEL # SERIAL #: . COLOUR BRAND = DESCRIPTION

1 CHX8136SQB-DC30-1 KOB, HOWC: HOOD, WALL MOUNT

WALL MOUNT, 36, 750 CFM, LED LGTS, DUCT COVER +E

This special order product requires a 50% deposit & is considered FINAL SALE. x
PLEASE ALLOW UP TO 4-12 WEEKS FOR DELIVERY OF THIS PIECE.

1 VHOOD2CHMY UNASSIGNED Chimney style hood install up to 36" model
INSTALLER
Mounting of hood to wall, and vent connection up to 4ft in length. No hole cutting.
1 P-DELIVERY UP TO $2,499
-1 SALES DELIVERY ALLOWANCE
Payment TRANSFER PAYMENT

All products remain the property of Goemans until paid in full.

Removal of old appliances at owner's risk and must be disconnected.

Please refer to delivery/installation brochures for important details.

All authorized returned products will be subject to a restocking charge.

Interest of 18% per annum will be charged on overdue accounts.

Upon delivery customer agrees to accept service in accordance with manufacturer's warranty.

This sales invoice is based on delivery within 12 months from date of purchase. After 12 months
(or if market conditions adversely change) Goemans reserves the right to review pricing/delivery
on this order and offer our customers options to accommodate these changes. Any & all date
sensitive supplier promotions are exempt from the 12 month price guarantee and must be taken by
the promotional delivery deadline.

WHITE |CUSTOMER COPY PINK |GOEMANS COPY




Model / Size

Brillia

S

Wall Mount

For 30° Model

CHX8130SQB-1
CHX8130SQB-DC30-1
CHX8130SQB-DC46-1

' For 36" Model
CHX8136SQB-1

CHX8136SQB-DC30-1

CHX81365QB-DC46-1

Wall Mount Hood

* CHX81 SQB-1 hood includes standard RA092DC-1 duct cover.
* CHX81 SQB-DC30-1 hood includes RAG930DC extension duct cover.
* CHX81 SQB-DC46-1 hood includes RA0946DC extension duct cover.

Wall Mount

41-3/8” (1050) MAX.

RAQ92DC-1

Inner: 15" (380)

Outer: 15" (380)

Dimension: 16-1/8"(410) min.
29-1/8" (740) max.

*included in all CHX81 SQB-1 hood

Information subject to change without notice.

Measurement in inches (mm). Inches are converted from millimeters

Filter

Appearancey
Stainless Steel v ’
Seamless v

Performance
CFM / Sone ' 300 toy 750/1.0t05.6
QuietModefM 1.6 Sohe /40dB
LED Lights 2 x Lights (3W)
Speed 3 Speed
Control ’ ’ Rocker Switch
Blower Type Single Horizontal Squirrel Cage
Exhaust ' po -6"Round |
Cdﬁsufﬁpﬁoh /Ampei'e 180W / 1.5A

Baffle Fiter

Optional Accessories

Backsplash Panel

SSP30 (30" x 327
SSP36 (36" x 32")

Duct Cover
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RAQ930DC
Inner (Raoe30DC) : 29-7/8” (758)
Outer (original) : 15” (380)
Dimension: 30-7/16” (773) min.

Outer (Originaly: 15" (3
imension: 47-7/16" (1205)

44" (1118) max. 61" (1550) max.
“Included in CHX81 SQB-DC30-1 hood only “Included i1 CHXB1 SQB-DC46-1 hood only
Cabinet or
Duct Cover
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-3/16” (310)
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Min. 26"
to

Max. 30"
1

I

36" Standard

l

www.koberangehoods.com

* Building code may vary.
VER. 170101




